Municipal Inventory Information





LOCATION�
�
�
�
�
�
HCWA Reference Number�
1574�
�
LGA Reference Number�
78/18�
�
Name of Place�
Cummins Theatre�
�
Location/Address�
�
�
Street Name�
Bates Street�
�
Suburb/Town�
Merredin Townsite�
�
Other Locational descriptor�
East side, between Mitchell and Coronation Streets�
�
Local Government Authority�
Merredin�
�
Map References�
�
�
Map Name�
Merredin Townsite�
�
Map Scale�
1:2,000�
�
Northing�
6516350 m N�
�
Easting�
621350 m E�
�






OWNERSHIP & LAND DESCRIPTION �
�
�
�
�
�
Owner�
Address�
Phone/fax�
Status�
�
Item


No.�
�
�
�
�
�
�
�
�
Land Description�
�
�
Reserve No.�
Lot/Location No.�
Plan/Diagram�
Vol/Folio�
Item


No.�
�
25080�
Lot 10 (previously 94, 119)�
Diagram 77887�
�
�
�
�



DESCRIPTION�
�
�
�
�
�
Construction Date (1)�
1928�
�
Construction Date (2)�
1992�
�
Source/Details�
Merredin Tourist Centre�
�
Site Type�
Theatre�
�
Use(s) of Place:�
�
�
Original�
Picture Theatre�
�
Present�
Theatre�
�
Associated Persons (1)�
Original Owner/Builder James Cummins�
�
Other Associated Persons (2)�
William and Susan Brown�
�
Construction Materials�
�
�
Walls�
Brick, front facade tiled to 1.5 m, rendered above�
�
Roof�
Corrugated iron�
�
Modifications�
Fly Tower and Backstage workshop addition in corrugated iron colourbond�
�
Condition�
Very Good�
�
Integrity�
�
�
Apart from the rear addition, the building has a very high integrity.�
�
�
Description�
�
�
The main body of the theatre, behind a front parapet wall has buttraced sides.  Extending forward of the theatre is the projection box above the entrance with a shop on either side abutting the street.  The shops have separate doorway entrances from Bates Street but otherwise have glass window fronts with stained and patterned glass leadlight windows above.  Window framing is bronze.  A suspended awning over the footpath is curved in front of the theatre entrance.





There is a Bicentennial Plaque on the southern entrance pillar with the following inscription:


This theatre was built in 1928 by James Cummins largely with bricks salvaged from old Coolgardie hotels and reputed to contain three penny-weights of gold to the ton.  The stage, decking and seating came from the Tivoli Theatre in Coolgardie.  The theatre was one of the first in the State to be equipped with sound projection.�
�
�



�



SIGNIFICANCE�
�
�
�
�
�
Historic theme (s) �
Social and Civic Activities - Entertainment�
�
Statement of Significance�
�
�
Built in 1928, opening 11 October, Cummins Theatre is a unique part of the town’s cultural heritage.  It was constructed largely of pressed bricks salvaged from several old Coolgardie hotels, and according to folklore these bricks contain three penny-weights of gold to the ton.  The theatre’s stage, decking and seating of imported Oregon timber were originally part of the Tivoli Theatre in Coolgardie, and the fly tower is made from imported Oregon timber.  The theatre, which still houses its original ticket box, was financed by James Cummins, the former owner of a Kalgoorlie brewery.


The first tenants, William and Susan Brown, had the theatre equipped for sound production when ‘talkies’ were still relatively unknown.  At that time, only one other theatre in Western Australia and five in Australia were equipped to show sound films.  ‘The Singing Fool’ with Al Jolson was shown on 31 October, 1928, with ‘Behind the Curtain’ starring Myrna Loy being shown the following week.


Operated for many years as a picture theatre the building was eventually taken over by the Shire of Merredin in 1973.


The theatre was restored in 1992, when a new backstage area was added.  It is currently used by the local Repertory Club, established in 1933, and by visiting artists.�
�
�
Recommendation/�Conservation Strategy �
Recognise and encourage protection through Town Planning Scheme.  Photographically document prior to any modifications.  Consider for inclusion in the State Register of Heritage Places.�
�






�



OTHER�
�
�
�
�
�
Bibliography�
�
�
Merredin Tourist and Information Centre (Inc) - “Merredin Tourist” booklet, undated (1979) WA Heritage Committee “Merredin Peak Heritage Trail” booklet, 1988.�
�
�
Listing and Assessment:�
�
�
Assessor (s) Name �
Assessor (s) Address/Phone�
�
Max Hipkins�
WHELANS, 133 Scarborough Beach Rd,


Mt Hawthorn, WA, 6016


Tel: (09) 443 1511�
�
Film/Neg. Nos, date�
4/0-3	1/12/1995�
�
State Register of Heritage Places�
No�
�
Classified by the National Trust�
No�
�
Register of the National Estate�
No�
�
Local Town Planning Scheme�
No�
�
�
�
�



